

Samuel LÉZÉ

C2So, *Communication, Culture et Société* / Centre Nibert Elias (UMR 8562)

Ecole Normale Supérieure de Lyon

15 parvis René Descartes

BP 7000 69342 Lyon Cedex 07, France

samuel.leze@ens-lyon.fr / www.sleze.fr

AREAS OF RESEARCH

Areas of competency Critical anthropology of science

Areas of interests moral economies, mental health policies and professions, psychoanalyst's authority in France, emotional deviance and personal problem's management, psychiatry and justice (forensic expertise ; mental health care in prison ; adolescent's psychopathology).

ACADEMIC POSITION

Sept. 2010 Assistant Professor in Anthropology of science, ENS de Lyon

2008-2010 Postdoctoral Research Fellow in Social Anthropology at the CNRS, IRIS

2008 Research fellow in Sociology, Paris Dauphine University, CERSO

2006- 2007 Instructor in Sociology, Evry Val d'Essonne University

2004-2006 Assistant Lecturer in Philosophy of Sciences, Claude Bernard Lyon 1 University

2004 Instructor in Social Anthropology, Marne la Vallée University

2002-2004 Instructor in fieldwork, Paris X Nanterre University

EDUCATION

2009 Qualification for candidate Assistant Professor, French National Committee of Universities (CNU) :

Section 19 : Sociology, demography

Section 20: Anthropology, ethnology, prehistory

Section 72: Epistemology, history of sciences and techniques

2008 Ph.D in Social Anthropology and Ethnology, *summa cum laude*, ENS-EHESS, defended on 3.6.2008

Thesis : The authority of psychoanalysts. The political space of mental health in France (1997-2007)

Supervisor : Jean Bazin † and Alban Bensa

Committee : Didier Fassin, Charles Gadéa, Rémi Lenoir, Richard Rechtman, Allan Young

2000 Master 2 in Social sciences , *summa cum laude* , ENS-EHESS

Thesis : The practice of psychoanalysts

Supervisor: Jean Bazin

Secondary Thesis : *Why do the caussenards have not reintroduced the griffon vulture ?*

Supervisor: Florence Weber & Marie Roué

1999 Master 1 (M.A) in Philosophy, *magna cum laude*, Paris-I Sorbonne

Thesis : The categorization, between mental and social

Supervisor : Jacques Dubucs

1999 Master 1 (M.A.) in Ethnology, *summa cum laude*, Paris-VIII Saint-Denis

Thesis : *Elements for the study of a diffusion : karate*

Supervisor : Didier Gazagnadou

1998 B.A in Ethnology, Paris-VIII Saint-Denis

TEACHING

	Courses	Institutions	Years	Level	Hours
Instructor	Introduction to fieldwork	Paris X - Nanterre	2002-2004	Licence 3	108
Instructor	Introduction to social anthropology	Université Marne la Vallée	2003-2004	Licence 1	64
Instructor	Critical thought and sociological writing	Université Evry Val d'Essonne	2007-2005	Licence 1	60
Ass. Lect.	Anthropology of health	Lyon 1	2004-2006	PCEM1	2x 60
Ass. Lect.	Anthropology & Epistemology of science	Lyon 1	2004-2006	Licence 3	2x 30
Post-doc	Political anthropology of mental health	EHESS	2008-2010	M1 M2	48
		Paris XIII	2009-2010	Licence 3	25
	Supervisor (2 thesis)	PJJ Lille III	2008-2010	M1	30
Assistant Professor	Social anthropology Anthropology of science	ENS Lyon	2010-2011	M1 M2	2X65
				Total	645

PUBLICATIONS

	Published	Accepted	Forthcoming	Total
Books authored	1	1	1	3
Books edited	1	1	-	2
Special issue editor	2	-	-	3
Refereed Journal Articles	8	-	3	11
Review articles	6	-	3	9
Book chapters	22	-	3	25
Book reviews	63	1	6	70
Total	102	4	17	123